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‘thank you foxy your lettar of Anjust 21 concerning your
recent inapection trip to Enivetok. I am glad you were
able to nave the trip at this time and appreciate your
assrance that necessary work there is progresaing sat~
isfastorily.

< know thet vou are vary interested in having more spe-~
cific inforsation concerning the planning and scope of i
tng next tugt operation planned for inivetok. As you fe
know, our plang are still in the asking althouch, aa ww
neve already inforsad the Military Liataon Comittee, it

ou plans shans595 aaa we shall keep you inforaed,  (Sincerely yours, bicae By
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